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AMERICAN OSTEOPATHIC ASSOCIATION



Memo
Date:
June 12, 2008
To:
OPTI Executive Directors
From:
Michael I. Opipari, DO

Chair, Council on Postdoctoral Training

RE:

Option 1 (OGME-1R) Log Requirements - REVISED

This memo does not refer to intern logs, but to resident procedural logs.  Additionally, individual hospitals or programs may have additional internal requirements for reporting; this memo only applies to the AOA requirements for reporting.  This information will also be made available on the AOA website.

As you are aware, the AOA first year of postdoctoral training will be restructured effective July 1, 2008.  This memo clarifies the requirements for log submission by first-year trainees in specialties which have selected Option 1 (residency, OGME-1R) for the first year of postdoctoral training.  Where required, resident procedural logs are to be submitted in whatever format noted in that specialty’s basic standards.
The following table indicates whether each Option 1 (OGME-1R) specialty will require OGME-1 trainees to submit logs.

	Required
	Not required

	Anesthesiology
	Family Practice *

	Emergency Medicine
	Family Practice / Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine

	Emergency Medicine / Family Practice **
	General Surgery (ACOS LOGS required)

	Internal Medicine
	Neurological Surgery (ACOS LOGS required)

	Internal Medicine / Emergency Medicine
	Orthopedic Surgery

	Internal Medicine / Pediatrics
	Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surgery *

	Obstetrics and Gynecology
	Urological Surgery

	Pediatrics
	


* The ACOFP and the AOCOO-HNS will not require monthly intern logs.  However, their trainee annual reports do require procedure totals for the year.

** The ACOEP will require intern logs for the Emergency Medicine portions of the combined program.  The ACOFP will not, but as in Family Practice, they will require procedure totals on the trainee annual report.

Please inform your training programs of this clarification as soon as possible.











